J4059

— AR

400163830324
(City/State/Zip/Phone #) q’%

0N\
\»

[J pexup [ war ] mai @&

(Business Entity Name)

(Address)

(_Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M. Jl 059

From: jschneider@medicalcaresystems.com
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 12:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for MEBICAL CARE SYSTEMS, INC.
Importance: High

Please note MEDICAL CARE SYSTEMS, INC. has changed its Principal Address to 7072 SW 53 LANE,
MIAMI, FL 331355, '

Our Document Number i§ J14059.

Our FEIN is 592688252,

Please change our Principal Address as soon as possible.

Thank you.

[xI

Jennifer Schneider

Director of Operations
Medical Care Systems, Inc.

PO Box 430932

Miami, FL 33243-0932

Tele#: 305-439-8262

Faxi#: 305-668-6044
www.medicalcaresystems.com

**Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipients named above. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message and destroy all copies.
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